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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Schweers, Douglas S [Douglas.Schweers@constellation.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:09 PM
To: Rycyna, John
Cc: Poche, Robert
Subject: FW: SGI Address

John 
I left you a phone message today with the address to send the material to. If you need to talk to me, do not hesitate to 
contact me at 410‐470‐5504 (office) or 954‐444‐3830 (cell) 
 

From: Poche, Robert  
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:33 AM 
To: Schweers, Douglas S 
Cc: Yox, Michael J; Clement, Christian 
Subject: FW: SGI Address 
 
Doug, 
 
Please call John directly and respond to him.  Given that any response to the NRC regarding this e-mail will be docketed 
and publicly available I am fairly certain that is not appropriate to post the SGI mailbox address in an e-mail. 
 
Robert Poche  
UniStar Licensing Engineer  
(410) 470-5530 Constellation  
(509) 528-5513 Cell  
robert.poche@constellation.com  
rpoche1@aol.com  
From: Rycyna, John [mailto:John.Rycyna@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:30 AM 
To: Poche, Robert 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Arora, Surinder 
Subject: SGI Address 
 
Please provide your COLA SGI mailing address, POC and telephone number. 
 
We are preparing to send you two SGI Reg Guides relating to physical security plan submittals. 
 
Thank you 
 
John Rycyna, PE 
Sr. Project Manager 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-4122 
 
>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or 
other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this 
e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  773  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (7BD7D25A7C9FA646A7571BC3EF7E36C1818BF60FEA)  
 
Subject:   FW: SGI Address  
Sent Date:   7/15/2009 4:08:32 PM  
Received Date:  7/15/2009 4:08:34 PM  
From:    Schweers, Douglas S 
 
Created By:   Douglas.Schweers@constellation.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Poche, Robert" <Robert.Poche@constellation.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Rycyna, John" <John.Rycyna@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   EXM-MSW-03.Ceg.Corp.Net  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1682      7/15/2009 4:08:34 PM  
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Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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